City of Detroit

Janice M. Wifrey QOFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK Vivian A Hudscn
City Clerk Deputy City Clerk

DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE COMMUNICATION

Tuesday, November 24, 2015

To: The Department or Commission Listed Below

From: Janice M. Winfrey, Detroit City Clerk

The following petition is herewith referred to you for report and recommendation to the
City Council.

In accordance with that body's directive, kindly return the same with your report in duplicate
within four (4) weeks.

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

904 DTE Energy, requesting the vacation of the existing utility easement between
the John C. Lodge Service Drive and Fourth Street, from West Forest to
Lysander.

200 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center o Detroit, Michigan 48226-3400
(313) 2243260 » Fax {313) 224-1466



Date: November 13, 2015

To: The Honorable City Council
Attn: Office of the City Clerk
200 Coleman A Young Municipal Center
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Detroit, M1 48226 E3:0THY STOZ (0N £ 3313 441

From: DTE Energy
C/0 Charles ) Squires - 509 GO
One Energy Plaza
Detroit, M| 48226

Subject: Utility Easement Vacation

DTE Energy is requesting the vacation of the existing Utility Easement between the John C. Lodge Service
Drive and Fourth Street, from West Forest to Lysander (Vacated).
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DTE Energy is proposing to build an Electrical Distribution Substation on this property at 4603 Fourth
Street, which we purchased from the City of Detroit, and need the utility easement vacated to construct
the new substation.

| can be reached at 313-235-5467, or squiresc@detenergy.com if you need additional information.
Thank You,

Charles J Squires
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